



**School Advisory Council
Agenda
Stirling Elementary School
February 11, 2019**

- I. Roll Call
- II. Approval of Minutes from January 2019 meeting
- III. SAC Composition Revision
- IV. 2018-2019 School Improvement Plan – Monitor
- V. Principal Updates
- VI. Closing

The next SAC meeting is on Monday, March 11, 2019 at 2:15 PM in room 216.



BROWARD SCHOOLS



VIRTUAL COUNSELOR

POWERED BY THE DATA WAREHOUSE

Attendance

Membership

Sign In Sheets

Report

Help

Logout

School:

Committee:

Sign In sheet for STIRLING ELEMENTARY Date: 2/11/19 Time: 2:15 PM

#	Full Name	Position	SBBC Employee	Parent Of Student At School	Sign Here .
1.	ARNAEZ, JACQUELINE	Principal	Yes	No	<i>[Signature]</i>
2.	FLETCHER, PAUL	Non-instructional	Yes	No	<i>[Signature]</i>
3.	FRAZIER, SUZANNE	BTU Steward	Yes	No	<i>S. Frazier</i>
4.	GULLA, COLLEEN	Community Rep	No	No	
5.	GUTTMAN, EVELYN	Gifted Rep	No	Yes	<i>[Signature]</i>
6.	HACKETT, NATTIA	ESE Rep	No	Yes	
7.	JACKSON, CHAMILL	Non-instructional	Yes	Yes	<i>Chamille Jackson</i>
8.	LOUIS, YOLEINE	SAF-DESIGNEE	No	Yes	<i>[Signature]</i>
9.	OLSEN, LORELEI	Parent	No	Yes	
10.	VALENCIA, KIRSTEN	SAC Secretary	Yes	No	<i>[Signature]</i>
11.	VALLIERE, JENNIFER	SAC Chair	Yes	No	<i>Jennifer Valliere</i>

Print



BROWARD SCHOOLS



VIRTUAL COUNSELOR

POWERED BY THE DATA WAREHOUSE

Attendance

Membership

Sign In Sheets

Report

Help

Logout

Guest Sign In Sheet For STIRLING ELEMENTARY Date: 2/11/19 Time: 2:15 PM

#	Full Name	Position	SBBC Employee	Parent of Student at School	Sign Here
1.	EVELYN GOTTAR	PARENT		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	
2.					
3.					
4.					
5.					
6.					
7.					
8.					
9.					
10.					
11.					
12.					
13.					
14.					
15.					
16.					
17.					
18.					
19.					
20.					
21.					
22.					
23.					
24.					
25.					

Print



School Advisory Council Minutes

Stirling Elementary School

February 11, 2019

- I. Roll Call
 - a. The meeting was called to order at 2:25 PM by Ms. Valliere, SAC Chair.
- II. Approval of Minutes from January 2019 meeting.
 - a. A motion to approve the minutes was initiated by Mr. Fletcher and Mrs. Frazier seconded the motion.
- III. Principal Updates
 - a. Ms. Coachman-Williams presented the school updates.
 - i. I-Ready goals have been in the process of being developed by the student's and achievement of the goals will be rewarded. Student's will be meeting with their teachers to discuss how to meet their goal's and why they may not be at this time.
- IV. Comments and Concerns
 - a. Mrs. Guttman praised Drama Club and its effect on child development. She is requesting assistance for fundraising to support the needs for the play and stipends for the teachers whom volunteer to assist.
 - i. Ms. Valliere offered to assist in looking for grants.
 - ii. Mrs. Louis stated PTA will have to plan ahead to allocate more funds in the coming school year, however, at this time, PTA has allocated funds and is providing opportunity for fundraising at their presently scheduled events.
 - b. Mrs. Guttman stated she is concerned that PE is not consistent, and PE is very important for the kids health. Kids are becoming sad about missing PE. Can we change PE to part-time and music to Full-time for the next school year?
 - i. Mrs. Arnaez and Ms. Coachman-Williams identified the process of changing the specials in order to meet the student's needs.
- V. Mrs. Jackson made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 3:08 PM and Mr. Fletcher seconded the motion.